
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
Re: Short-term Confidentiality request for submittal information regarding FCC ID: IPH-04396 
 
FCC Rules: Parts 2 and 15C 
 
Dear Sirs: 
Garmin International, Inc. requests that the following information be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to CFR47 
paragraphs 0.457 and 0.459, and KDB 726920 for 180 days after the date of the application.  
 
Disclosure of information would offer competitors additional unwarranted insight into the state of the product 
development. 
 
Short-term confidential files: 
 

A04396 Short Term Conf ExtPho.pdf 
A04396 Short Term Conf IntPho.pdf 
A04396 Short Term Conf TestSetup.pdf 
A04396 Short Term Conf UserMan1.pdf 
A04396 Short Term Conf UserMan2.pdf 
A04396 Short Term Conf UserMan3.pdf 
 

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jeffrey C Hailey 
Compliance Engineer 
Garmin International 


